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Ruth Nettles 
~ . ~~.____. . ... . 

From: Israel-Cayson, Janet [Jlsrael-Cayson@foley.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 25,2008 1209 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf 

Kise, Christopher M.; Jones, Jo E. (Jody) 
Docket No. 060614-TC - Notice of Appearance 

Attorneys : 

Christopher M. Kise 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 900 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Robert H. Hosay 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 900 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 222-6100 (850) 222-6100 
ckiseOf oley.com ep$pTd) rhosay@foley.com 

. .  
I n  re: Compliance investigation of TCG Public Communications, Inc.  f o r  apparent violation of Section 
364.183(1), F.S., Access t o  Company Records, and determination of amount and appropriate method 
f o r  refunding overcharges f o r  collect calls made from inmate pay telephones. 

Filing Notice of Appearance on behalf of Global Tel*Link - 2 pages 

Janet Israel-Cayson 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
(850) 222-6100 
ji sracl-cayson@j folcy.com 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for 
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not 
read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal 
advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by 
the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. 

Intemal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the extent the 
preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not 
intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding 
Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed 
herein. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Compliance investigation of TCG 
Public Communications, Inc. for apparent 
violation of Section 364.183( l), F.S., Access 
to Companv Records. and determination of DOCKET No. 060614-TC 

. I  

Filed: March 25, 2008 amount and appropriate method for refunding 
overcharges for collect calls made from inmate 
pay telephones. 

i 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

Christopher M. Kise and Robert H. Hosay, of Foley & Lardner LLP, hereby provide 

notice of appearance as counsel of record for Defendant, Global Tel Link, in the above captioned 

case, and requests that copies of' all notices, pleadings, motions, orders and all other documents 

filed in these proceedings be served upon them. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Christopher M. Kise 
Christopher M. Kise, FL Bar No. 855545 
Robert H. Hosay, FL Bar No. 172537 
Foley & Lardner LLP 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 900 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7732 
Telephone: 850.222.6100 
Facsimile: 850.561.6475 

Attorneys for GInbaI TeI*Link Corporation 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Notice of Appearance has been 

fumished via U. S. Mail this 25" day of March 2008 to the following: 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer Law Firm 
Post Office Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17 

~ 

Ms. Susan Duggan 
Global Tel*Link Corporation 
c/o ThomsodTCS, Inc. 
3100 Cumberland Blvd., Suite 900 
Atlanta, Georgia 30339-5930 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Vicki G. Kaufman 
Moyle Law Firm 
118 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Ms. Susan Duggan 
TCG 
c/o ThomsodTCS, Inc. 
3100 Cumberland Blvd., Suite 900 
Atlanta, Georgia 30339-5930 

s/ Christopher M. Kise 
Christopher M. Kise 
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